Doc #278

From: (b)(6) | USNORTHCOM HQs 135
To: (b)(6) NORIAD USNORTHCOM HOs J3] (b)(6) ]
1)
Ce: (0)(6) (b)(6) IEEOIG
[ (b)6T TssouThcon/scn m (b)(6) JSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):
USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCIT3 (H) b)(6 1 (D)D) ]
H ] T Al (b)(B) ]

% NORAD USNORTHCOM HOs BS;i (b)(6) E NORAD USNORTHCOM HOs 135; 337
Detainee Affairs

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue sisyiisies-

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:53:41 PM

Classification: SECTRESNORSRMpSREH

[B)E)et al-
| (b)(1).Sec. 1.4 (a) |
(b)(6)
----- Opiainal Moccagg._..
From: (b)(6) A NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3
[mailto (b)(6) |
Sent; Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:49 AM
To: | (B)(6) |
cc:| (b)(6) JUSNORTHCOM HOs 1351 (b)(6) | osp PoLICY;
[ (b)(8) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);| (b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
| (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); | D)0 JUSNORTHCOM
HQs 135; Cunuﬁ@_l.lsmmllc M HQs 135;] (b)(6) | NORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs 135; (b)(6) OM HQs 135 (b)(6) ]
(BIENORAD USNORTHCOM HOQs 135} (b)(6) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135; J-
37 Detainee Affairs; (b)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [

Classification: -SishasinbtiEaafhpba@Raahy
Great! Thanks!

(b)(8)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |
Sentl'_ﬂaxndmmm_l 12 10:30 AM
To: (b)(8) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 13
e (0)(6) USNORTHCOM HOs 135:] (b)(6) losp poLIcy;
(B)(®) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); D)(6 /SCI3 (H);
(b)(6) |usSOuTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6) SNORTHCOM

HQs 135, USNORTHCOM HQs J35; ©)O) NORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs 135 (b)(6 : RTHCOM HQs J35;] ©)(6) |

NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; (b)(6) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135; 1-
37 Detainee Affairs; (b)(6) |
Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue |imvniids)

Classification: SnGREttidanaRdhhE R
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Sir,

Since we received the necessary approval to move the body, we won't need that information at this
time. We can contact USAF if we need longer term options.

Thank you for your help.

V/R,
(b)(8)
----- Original Message-----
From] (b)(6) |
Selll'_'ﬂll.usdauﬂn.t&maer 20, 2012 12:09 PM
To: (b)(6) LISSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HY [ (b)(6) |
I (b)@l';;’ USC.§ *?ggt{é’;{ﬁ) i (b)(8) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)]  (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |
CD
Cc: ()(6) | (b)(6) I—Mfiﬁ HQ USAFE/A1;
(b)(6) .ISALLISAEF_I:LO_LISAEELAJ.SfM; (b)(6) USSQUTHCOM :
[ (b){sl}:m USC_§ 1300,0)(6) (b)(6) ARFUR: (b)(6) 6 ]
| b)(6) (b)(&) |'|“SJ (b)(®) | (b)(6) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):] (b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)] (b)(6) [0sD
l__ml.'cv; (b)(6) [ USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); | BiE) | (b)(6) |
(b)(6) JosDPOLICY] (b)(6) |usSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM/SCT3 (H)] (b)(6) |USNORTHCOM HQs J35; (b)(6)
A LISNORTHCOM HQs J35; B)0) ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135;___ (b)(6) |

(b)(6) ___INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; ©)6) NORAD USNORTHCOM HOQs
135; (b)(6) ~ ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135] (9] ]
NORAD USNORTHCOM HPS J3; ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H) £)(6) |
USSOUTHCOM/SGA2L1) (h)(R) 1 b)(6) OSD POLICY; | (b)(6) |
Cal 1CS 13 C (b)(8) | (b)(B) [ USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (HT: (0)(6)

[ (b)6) FUSSOUT ITEGTMOA (b)(6) [ 0sD poLICY: (b)(6)
USS 0: (b)(8) [SD; (b)(6)

(H); (b)(6) USMC USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (HY] (b)(6) [USAF AMC 618
TACC/X000; J-37 Detainee Affairs; (b)(6) [JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;
JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-X0; JTFGTMO-J3-JOC Watch Officery (0)(6) \

USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)] (b)(6) LLietz illi
0SD POLICY;| (b)(6) (b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM JTEGIMO: (b)(6)
I wie JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H) (b)(B) (b)(6)

| (b)) | (b)(6) Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;
| (b)(6) [ USAF AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Drm.thl_Ba.l:rJLCa.ntaj.l:‘
1¢s: | (b)(6) |PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB; (b)(6)

(b)(6) __JOMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD LNO JCS J-3 (b)(8) [ SC
JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H)] ®)®) pcs; | (6)(3110 S.C. § 1306, (5)B) |
oo H (b)(6) JUSAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);[__®(@) 1005 C §1300.0)6) ]
USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-J5-SO-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCI3-W SOUTH;] (t)(5) [USAF

USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [k}

Classification: SiGRdsmhiiaaRihioRaah

All;
I just talked wit (b)(8) in OSD and he just i at the ave U 1 to
move the body (b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)
ec. 1.4 (a),5ec. 1. 5ee 1 Sec. 1.4 (g
and we will Inform the approprate prancipals.

(b)(1).

As a reminder, since this mission is not complete, everything concerning this mission is still classified
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ShehntisSESRMpEeRESN. Joint Staff still holds the authority to have the information released to

anyone, at the SEGRERsGGRSRiaRaad level, who has a need to know. If there are any questions
regarding this please don't hesitate to contact me.

If there are any additional questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reply.

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

(NEW EMAIL ADDRESS)

From: (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H) [mailto] (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:31 AM

o E— ) E— e P (ORISR e MOl
(] USAF USSQUTHCOM SICJ3 ([ 310 U.S.C“§130b.{b}(6) l (b)(6) |

Ccl (b)(6) | (b)(6) ®)(0) SAF USAFE HO IIQAFFIAJ'_I

(b)(8) SAF USAEE HO USAFE/A1SAM: (b)(6) | (b)(6)

LEE 14 (HY  (6)3:10 US.C_§ 130b.(bi(6) (b)(6) lusAREUR:]  (b)(B) |

(b)(6) (b)(8) | (®)(6) | (b)(6) [
(b)(6) | USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): (b)(6) JUSSOUTHC ;

[___(b)®) NSO POLICY: (b)(6) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): (b)(6) I—I

B (BIO) (DB lasp poLIcy] (b)(6) USA
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)}l (b)(6) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)] (b)(6) |

[C®E_JUSNORTHCOM HQs 135 (b)(6) | USNORTHCOM HQs 13577 BI6) |
[ ®® JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35] (b)(8) NQRAD.LIS.N.QRJJ:I.C?M HQs 135;

B)(6) | NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35: (b)(6) NORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs 135: (B)(6) NORAD_USNORTHCOM HQs 13; All-Sci244
I_nmihuum.‘(ﬁ);l (b)(8) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HY) (b)(6) i (b)(6) |

(b)(6) losp pPoLICY]] (B)6) || (b)(6) | (b)(6) |

(0) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H): (b)(6) [ USS : BB I

(6) losp pol 1cy:| (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM JTEGTMO; (b)(6) ' (b)(6) |

(b)(6) [ USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6) USMC USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
(b)(6) | USAF AMC 618 TACC/XOOO; J-37 Detainee Affairs;[ BIG) ]
: E CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO; JTFGTMO-J3-JOC Watch Officer;

(b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM/S"—FF (e (b)(6) Combat

error; Lietzau, william S OSD POLICY: (b)(6) I (b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO: (b)(6) [U3SOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);] (6)(6)
l (b)(B) (b)(6) (b)) [ ®6) |

L®XO) | OVCICS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;] (b)(6) [LISAF AMC/A7SOC: NJOIC Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; (b)(8) PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOMMIR;EMQB (b)(8) OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3 (b)(8) DSO; SC JOC CPT (H); SC JQC INTFI (H)- SC 10C OPS (H);

N (b)(6) 0)(310 US.C. 8 1305, (6)(6) (b)(6) lusAr
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) | USCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-DQ; USTC-
DDOC Chief; USTCI3-W SOUTH;| (£)(6) | USAF USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H){ (b)(6)

| (b)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [fi@@] (UNCLASSIFIED) [iviidiad

Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION : =GRS @isiishReaa

—
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If everyone can, please jump on the DCO at 1100L (1500Z) to discuss current issues.

(B)310USC §
130b.5)(6)

————— Original Message
From [

(b)(0) |

(b)(6)

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6)

USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)] (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |

| B)0) |
o DG B6)
(b)(B)

(b)(6) USAF USAFE HO LISAFE/

USAF USAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAMI [E21(:)) 1 (b)(6)
[9E_JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H[ ®m nuscsmpme | (b)(B) | USAREUR] (b)(6) |
(b)(6) SSOUTHCQM/SCI3 (HY] (b)(6) [ (b)(6) I
. (6) (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6)

L_(b)(6) Hussoumco M/SCI4 (H); (b)(6) SD POLICY (b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)- | £)E) | (b)(6) | (b)(6) |
0SD POLICY;] (b)) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)| (b)(6) |

USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
(b)(®) NORTHCOM HQs 135;

(b)(6)
(b)(®)

SOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
USNORTHCOM HQs ]

(b)(6)

35; |

®)6) | NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135; (b)(6) | NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 135;
(b)(6) e ONM HOE T35 E NORAD
USNORTHCOM HOs 135: Ws , Al
(b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H) [ ®)6) ]
) POLICY: A | {b}{e) | (b)(6) |
(b) [USSOUT 4 (b)(6) ]
(b)(8) |
(b)(8) ( ODUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
(b)(8) USAF AMC 618 TACC/X000; 1-37 Detalnee Affalrsl (b)(6) ]
137 DDSO CT1; JOC BATILE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEE; JOC- -
[ (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H) (b)(G)

Terror; Lietzau, William K
USSOUTHCOM JTEGTMOQ:

SES OSD POLICY;| (b)(6) | (®)(6) I
(b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H:[ 06 1

b)) (b)(6) T ) [ ®6E ]

[[®)6) JovCICS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;MNJOIC Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS: (b)(8) PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD CTR - EAC - OMB; (b)(6) | OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS 1-3 (b)(6) | ®)6) ____ |USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): SC JOC CPT
(H); SC JOC INTEL (H): SC JOC OPS (H)] ()(6) [ 1) ]

| (5)E) (b)(6) USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCB (H); [__®@@)10UusC §1300,0)6) |
Lee JuSCENTCOM CCI3-J5-50-D0; : J3-W SOUTH; | (56) JUSAF

USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue

Classification: GEShdinklilomRdd

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. §
130b, (b)(6)

Bottom line up front: When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO / USSOUTHCOM

attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / religious reasons
[ (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

_(0)(6)

TIPs
(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a) |

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a
an unant:cnpated pause in Detalnee Human

b)(1)Sec. 14  Background:
(a)Sec 14
(b)Sec. 14 "In’ DHRM.- GTMO detainee Latif was p

(d)Sec.14(9)  Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN

Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledge
unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurance

nforeseen circumstances, namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and South Asia caused

(0)(1),Sec. 1.4
(a),Sec. 14

(b).Sec. 1.4
(d),Sec. 14 (g)

Remains Movement Operatlon (DHRMO

early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z). Later on Sunday 09
d receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for

s from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US
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Ambassador to Yemen that the Repub
itinerary was published by TRANSCOM

(0)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 1.4 (g)

ould accept the remains, the following

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

Assessment:
OSD/JS/USSOUTHCOM cou ici s i )
the GTMO detainee died (b)(1) Sec 1 4 (a) Sec. 1 4 (b) Sec 1 4 (d), Sec 1.4 (g)

[ (b)1)Sec 14 (a)Sec 14 (b)Sec 14 (d)Sec 14 (@) [The EUCOM BWC could not predict these occurrences either and provided

excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (q)

human remalns of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/control is a hlghly
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are
limited.

Next Steps:

Recommend continued engagement between USSOUTHCOM / USEUCOM / OSD /1S / State Dept in

®n)Sec 14
..... e (@),50C. 1.4
(b)Sec. 1.4

(d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

order to determine the best disposition for DHRMO| _(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a)Sec. 14 (b)Sec. 14 (d)Sec 14 (g)

Options include;

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

Note: The PRO/CON comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may exist.

JS/0SD will support / engage coordination between USSOUTHCOM and USEUCOM as required.

yv/r

(b)(6) |
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(b)(6)

Return_the HR to JTF GTMO ----- iainal Messaqe-----
From| (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,()(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM
To: (b)(6) lLissolTHCOM/SCI3 (H) (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |
Cc: (b)(6) | (b)(6) I (b)(6) USAF USAFE HO USAFE/A1:
(b)(6) JUSAF U | A (b)(6)

B8 _T11SSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H] ®ier0us.c s 130,66 (b)(6) fUSARFUR]  (B)(6)

(b)(8) GuqqmlTH(‘ ’)MISC]3(L SI(‘GII) (b)(6) (b)(8)

2 ()6 JSSOUTHCOM/SCIS (HY:| (b)(6) |
(b)®) _ JussouTHCOM/SCIA (HY:] b)(6) (b)(B)

137 DDSO Combat Terror: (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HJ]] 00) |
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM‘slHTrmTﬂfl!Asue SSIFIED)

Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /iaiem@xmiuilsmi i

ﬁ&uummmhasih&mnn e A | (b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g) [|
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)
V/r,
(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,
(b)(8)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)

[mailtd] (0)(0)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:22 PM

gg (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) (b)(6) H (b)(6) I (b)(6) |USAF
USAFE HO USAFE/A1: b)(6 USAF USAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAM| (b)(6) |
(B} (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H (b)210U.S.C 81300, by6) | (hi(B) IJ
USAREUR b)(6 SC13 (P b)(6) HOIO)

(b)(6) (b)(8) (b)(8) (b)(6) \

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)] (b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI4(H) (BY(6) josD
POLICY;] (b)(®) ] Combat Terror; (b)(6) |

'USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) [erses-

CLASSIFICATION : iRyl Sy

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6)

Understand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not
SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the political sensitivities of dealing
with GTMO detainees and they are aware of your Embassy's position. As discussed in today's DCO, OSD

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g) |

(b)(1).5ec. 1.4 (a)Sec. 14  |Ve will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.
(b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (@)

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023037



Cheers,

(b)(6)

----- Original Messaqe

(6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |

Ser'r_'_\6Le.d.nr;f.d;:|:r_Sﬂn.mmhe[l_llsgA 2012 1:01 PM
To: (b)(6) E LSSOUTHCOM/SCIR (H)

Cc| ®E)10USC §1300,0)6) | (b)(6) | (b)(6) } [B)(B)
Us . b)(6 USAF USAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAM b)(6
(h)(B) (b)(6) SOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)| (B)@Lio us C.§ 130b (b1(6)

LISARFIIR"|

(B1(B) lussoUTHC, A (b)(6)

(0)(3)10 US.C. § 130b,(b)6) |

_| (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |

(b)(6) b)(®) A (0)(0)

[ b)) |

(b)(6)

(
JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(®) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)

Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good evening

(b)(6)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// imigiubisilyimsis Srime@ypy
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CLASSIFICATION : SR G S

If this e-mail is marked highnpmbEh=aE=Sds it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// i fm@disshiimihna i

CLASSIFICATION : SR @i

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/20/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:
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